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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 8:24 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: Conformities

Hello Phyllis;

Please note NWB FILE # 2BE BLU, proponent Alyris Gold Corporation falls outside the boundaries of an 
approved land use plan, therefore no NPC conformity determination is required.

Any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Brian

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 3:44 PM
To: 'Brian Agukark'
Subject: Conformities

Sorry Brian that file number should be 2BE-MEP---- for Meliadine Resources (oops, my mistake)  I see 
Richard sent you an email too.  We're after ya!!!!! haha  Have a good day.

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


